#### <u>Minutes of the 152<sup>nd</sup> Meeting of the Empowered Committee constituted</u> <u>for examining proposals of Air Transport Services/ Import of Aircraft</u> <u>held at 10.30 A.M. on 29.06.2011</u>.

## The following were present: -

- 1. Shri E. K. Bharat Bhushan, Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry of Civil Aviation and DG, DGCA.
- 2. Shri Rohit Nandan, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation
- 3. Mrs. Pragya Richa Srivastava, Director, Ministry of Civil Aviation.
- 4. Shri A. K. Sharan, JDG, DGCA.
- 5. Shri Ajay Kumar Sharma, Asst. Commissioner, BCAS.
- 6. Shri G. K. Chaukiyal, Member (Ops), Airports Authority of India.

# The following proposals were considered by the Committee: -

# 1. <u>M/s. Karina Airlines International Ltd.:- Grant of initial NOC to</u> <u>operate Scheduled Air Transport (Regional) services in northern</u> <u>region.</u>

The Committee **<u>recommended</u>** the proposal.

# 2. <u>M/s. Quickjet Cargo Airlines Pvt. Ltd.:- (i) 5<sup>th</sup> extension of</u> <u>grant of initial NOC to operate Scheduled Air Transport (Cargo)</u> <u>Services for a further period of six months i.e. upto 29.12.2011</u> <u>(ii) Import of one ATR-72-202 aircraft for scheduled air transport</u> <u>(cargo) services</u>

The Committee **<u>did not approve</u>** the proposal.

# 3. M/s. CDR Aviation Pvt. Ltd. :- Grant of initial NOC to operate Non Scheduled Air Transport Services

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 4. M/s Sobha Puravankara Aviation Pvt. Ltd. Ex-post facto approval for grant of initial NOC to operate Non Scheduled Air Transport Services and permission to import of 1 Gulfstream G-200 type of aircraft for non-scheduled air transport services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 5. M/s. Ace Air Services Private Limited:- Grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and acquisition of one EC 130 B4 type of helicopter and change of category from "Private" to "passenger" for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 6. M/s. Ashley Aviation Limited:- Grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and permission to acquire one Falcon 2000 aircraft for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 7. M/s. Kirloskar Oil Engines Pvt. Ltd. :-Permission to import of one Bell 407 helicopter for non-scheduled air transport services

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 8. M/s. Jamshedpur Air Connect Private Limited:- Permission to import of one Cessna Caravan 208 B aircraft for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 9. M/s. Ventura Air Connect Private Limited :- Permission to import of one Cessna Caravan 208 B aircraft for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

# <u>10. M/s. Rainbow Air Pvt. Ltd.:- Permission to acquisition of one</u> <u>Cessna Citation 560 XL aircraft for Non Scheduled Air Transport</u> <u>Services</u>

The Committee **<u>deferred</u>** the proposal and decided to seek clarification on details pertaining to lease.

# **11.** M/s. SEL Aviation Private Limited:- Ex-post facto approval for permission to import of one King air C-90 B GTi aircraft for non-scheduled air transport services.

This is an Ex-post facto approval. Put up for regularization in the next meeting.

#### **12.** M/s. Indian Metals & Ferro Alloys Limited :- Permission to import Cessna Citation CJ2 aircraft for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 13. M/s. Akash Ganga Airlines Limited:- 5<sup>th</sup> extension of import permission for two Embraer 145 aircraft for a further period of three months beyond 10.06.2011 i.e. upto 09.09.2011.

It is noticed that  $4^{th}$  extension have already been allowed to the applicant and the fact that they have come to us for  $5^{th}$  extension without valid reasons reveals non-serious nature of the proposal. The Committee <u>did not approve</u> the proposal.

## 14. M/s. Invision Air Services Private Limited:- Import of two EMB 500 (Phenom 100) and one EMB 505 (Phenom 300) for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

# **15.** M/S. Aerotech Aviation India Pvt. Ltd.:- Import of one BAe146 AVRO RJ 85 aircraft for Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 16. M/s. Sudarshan Channel Limited:- Import of one Robinson R-44 Raven II helicopter and one Bell 407 helicopter for nonscheduled air transport services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## **17.** M/s. Bhaskar Exxoils Pvt. Ltd.:- Import of one King Air B200 in lieu of Beechcraft C90B aircraft for non-scheduled air transport services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

## 18. M/s. Aviators (India) Pvt. Ltd.:- Permission to import of one Pilatus PC-12/47 aircraft for non-Scheduled Air Transport Services.

The Committee **approved** the proposal in accordance with the CAR, Section 3, AIR TRANSPORT, SERIES 'C' PART III, dated 1<sup>st</sup> JUNE 2010 regarding minimum requirements for grant of initial NOC to operate Non-Scheduled Air Transport Services and any other related notification issued from time to time.

# <u>19. M/s. Bombay Flying Club:- Extension of import permission for</u> <u>one Piper Seneca PA 34-220 T aircraft for flying training.</u>

The Committee **<u>approved</u>** the proposal.

## 20. Govt. of Maharashtra:- Import of one Sikorsky 76C ++ helicopter for use of Hon'ble Governor and Hon'ble Chief Minister of Maharashtra.

The Committee <u>deferred</u> the proposal stating that the application will be considered after Govt. of Maharashtra complies with the conditions in CAR SECTION 3 - AIR TRANSPORT SERIES 'C' PART X ISSUE I, 2 JUNE 2010.

## 21. M/s. Orissa Stevedores Ltd.:- Permission for acquisition of one Super King Air B-200 aircraft (VT-YUD) from M/s. ABG Resources Pvt. Ltd. for "Pvt." Use.

The Committee **<u>approved</u>** the proposal.

# 22. M/s. GNA Duraports Ltd.:- Permission for import of one used Maule M-7-235 B aircraft for "Private" use.

The Committee **<u>approved</u>** the proposal.

#### 23. M/s. Venkateshwara Hatcheries Pvt. Ltd.:- Import of one used Hawker 900 XP aircraft for "Private" use.

The Committee **<u>approved</u>** the proposal.

# 24. M/s. Yazdani International (P) Ltd.:- Import of one new Hawker Beechcraft King Air C90 GTi aircraft for "Private" use.

The Committee **<u>approved</u>** the proposal.

Sd/-(**E. K. Bharat Bhushan**) AS & FA & DGCA

Sd/-(**A. K. Sharan**) JDG, DGCA Sd/-(**Rohit Nandan**) Joint Secretary

Sd/-(**G. K. Chaukiyal**) Member (Ops.), AAI

Sd/-(**Ajay Kumar Sharma**) Asst. Commissioner, BCAS